UMC Petroleum Corporation

July 17, 1996

Sate of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and

Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Division
District I Office

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

RE: Hulda Townsend #1
J-9-T16S-R35E
Lea County
API# 30-025-02760
Dear Madam or Sir,

Enclosed is the original and two copies of form C-103 for the
subject well. As per your instructions, this is a subsequent
report for adding additicnal perforations in the Wolfcamp zone.

If you have any questions or need additional information, I can be
reached at (303) 573-4721.

Sincerely,
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Scott M. Webb
Regularory Coordinator

410 Building 410 17th Street, Suite 1400 Denver, Colorado 80202 (303) 573-5100
A Subsidiary of United Meridian Corporation



